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MUTUAL BROADCASTING ASSOCIATED PRESS

SYSTEM

JOHN L. BARNES,
General Manager

AT

ELBERTON BROADCASTING COMPANY

st
o

ELBERTON, GEORGIA

December 27th

S R Morss
R.3
Bradford Mass,

Dear Sir:-

W S G C thanks you for your letter of the 24th,
stating that you heard this station on a test program
from 4818 to 4:31 AM,

After checking our logs,we find that your report
is correct.May we thank you for bearing with us,and
we realize that the QRM due to WJILB was bad,

Any time that you hear this station on,please
contact this station collect,as we are always glad
to have the DX fans on our side.

We will be on each morning at 4:30 for a frequency
test programs,for a period of 30 days.

With best regards,and wishes,I remain:
Sincerely:
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Howa Gilreath Jr,
Program Directoe,



